The charter officers of the Jacksonville chapter were: Mrs. J. G. Christopher, regent; Mrs. Dennis Eagan, secretary; Mrs. H. H. Buckman, treasurer. This was the first D. A. R. chapter in Florida and is known as the "Mother Chapter" among the many since organized in the State.

Elizabeth Edgar Home for Working Girls.—Founded by Mrs. Joseph H. Smith in 1910, and opened that year in a two-story old-fashioned frame building at the northwest corner of Catherine and Forsyth Streets. Mrs. M. C. Drysdale was the first president and Bishop E. G. Weed the first subscribing member. Object: To provide a home with home influences for homeless working girls earning small salaries. Though beset by many financial storms in the early years, the institution proved its worth and was firmly established when, with the aid of generous citizens, it acquired the home at No. 119 West Beaver Street and opened it October 14, 1920.

Exchange Club.—Organized in November, 1923, and installed November 23, 1923, by R. C. Booth, with 25 charter members and the following officers: W. C. Cooper, Jr., president; H. R. Chapman, M. W. Pruitt, G. N. Patrick, vice-presidents; D. A. Deen, secretary; J. L. Odom, treasurer. The motto of the Club is, "Unity for Service".

Federation of Mothers' Clubs of Jacksonville.—The federation was formed April 28, 1913, at a meeting in the Board of Trade rooms, at which 8 local Mothers' Clubs were represented. The first officers of the Federation were: Mrs. J. A. Craig, president; Mrs. Frank Brown, Mrs. N. C. Wamboldt, Mrs. J. E. Merrill, Mrs. James McDonnell, vice-presidents; Mrs. C. I. Capps, recording, and Mrs. O. Brownell, corresponding secretaries; Mrs. W. A. Redding, treasurer.

Florida Country Club.—The St. Johns Golf Club was organized February 29, 1896, and was the first golf club in Jacksonville. The officers at that time were: E. Sudlow, president; T. M. Day, Jr., vice-president; W. Mucklow, secretary; B. H. Barnett, treasurer. This club was reorganized and chartered July 20, 1897, with J. G. Christopher, president; T. M. Day, Jr., vice-president; W. Mucklow, secretary; H. G. Aird, treasurer. The reorganized club leased the old fairgrounds in Fairfield, built a club house and laid off a 7-hole golf course. The club was reorganized again and incorporated as the Florida Country Club September 5, 1903. Golf